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MEMO: 28-21 
 

TO:   All Clubs 

FROM:  Kathryn Pye 

DATE:  9th April 2021 

SUBJECT:   Junior Draws 
 
 

 

Dear Colleagues, 
 
The following divisions have had teams withdraw from the competition. 
 
U6 Boys (Barcelona - withdrawn) 
U6 Boys (team regraded Juventus) 
U7 boys (Red Devils - withdrawn) 
U10 Joeys (Wanderers - withdrawn) 
U11 Wallabies (Rogic - withdrawn) 
U11 Girls - withdrawn 
U12 Div 2 South - withdrawn 
U13 JPL South (regraded to U13 Div. 1) 
U14 Div 2 - withdrawn 
 
Due to these changes FGC has had to update the draws. Please ensure all teams recheck the draw as game 
times may have been changed in all divisions, not just the ones listed above (MiniRoos – Junior Comp) 
 
Also, the issues with the sports TG showing merged divisions on the draws has been resolved and now the 
competitions are showing correctly. 
 
Please note: The U11 Girls draw on sports TG is currently showing the wrong round numbers on the draw 
however the draw game times and dates are correct. Sports TG is working on this issue and we will let you 
know once resolved.  
 
 
 


